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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer   
 
Date:  May 4, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-058, (3) Convection Ovens for the Sheriff's Office Food Service  
                                         Section      
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.      
 

1. Do you need a prison package? 
Yes 

 
 

2. Do you need a gas manifold for double oven? 
         Yes.  Also, if they can include the new gas hoses.  
 
 

3. Do you need solid stainless steel doors? 
Yes, No glass windows. 

 
4. Do you need uncrate and set in place? 
    They can unload and uncrate the ovens so we can inspect them. 

        The maintenance in-house will do the installation. Note: The delivery truck must                         
        have a back lift to unload the ovens. We don't have a loading dock.  
 
    5.  For the gas convection will you require the gas manifold and the hose connectors? 

    Yes 
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